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Diamond Williams 

From: Galloway, Cecilia (Cissy) [CGalloway@gunster.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Dkt I 1  0209-TP - Notice of Appearance.pdf 

Tuesday, July 12,201 1 1:30 PM 

Cindy Miller; 'dkonuch@fcta.com'; Feil, Matthew 

Electronic Filing - Dkt 110209-TP 

The attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil a t  the number below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct: 850-521-1708 
Main : 850-52 1-1980 
mfeil@gunster.com 

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 110209-TP - Repeal of Rules Resulting from Changes to Chapter 
364, Florida Statutes 

Filed on Behalf of: Competitive Carriers of the South (see signature page of pleading) 

Total Number of Pages: 3 

Description of Documents: Notice of Appearance of Counsel 

Cecilia C. Galloway 
Governmental Affairs 
215 5. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

7/12/2011 
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Main 850-521-1980 Direct 850-521-1726 

I_ 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under 
Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication 
(including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to 
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal 
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters 
addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & 
Confidentiality note. 

http://www.g unster.com/terms-of-use/ 

7/12/2011 



Our Pilo Numbei: 32985.1 
Writer’s E-Mail Address: MFeil@guaster.com 

July 12,201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 110209-TP - Repeal of Rules Resulting from Changes to Chaptcr 364, Florida 
Statutes 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please find attached the Notice of Appearance of Counsel for filing i 
docket. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

MJFkcg 

Cc: Parties on attached Service List 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Repeal of Rules Resulting ) 
from Cli,mges to Chapter 364, 1 
Florida Statutes ) 

) 

Docket No. 1 10209-TP 

Filed: July 12,201 1 

NOl’lCl5 OF APPEARANCE OF COUNSEL 

Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc, (“ConipSouth”)l hereby gives notice that 

Matthew Feil of the law fir111 of Gunstcr, Yoakl & Stewart, P.A., will serve as counsel 

for CompSouth in the above-styled proceeding. Accordingly, it is hereby requested that 

copies of all future pleadings, motions, notices, discovery and other papers in this 

proceeding be served on the uiidersigned as counsel for ompSouth at the addre 

Respectfully submitted this 1 2’h day of July, 20 1 I . 

Guiister Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Ste 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)521-1708 

’ a or puipose oftfiis ttocket, interes 
Birch Coriimunicatioits, Inc.; Cbey 
Covad Commun icatioiis Conipnny; 
Corniiiunications, Inc.; tw telccotti 

e followiag: Access Point, Inc.; 
A Communications, Inc., d/b/a 

1 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of thc foregoing has been 
served upoii the following by cmail, and/or U.S. Mail this 12th day of July, 201 1. 

Cindy Miller 
Office of the General Counscl 
Florida Public Service Corniiiission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323994850 
cmillcr@?usc.state. t1.w 

David A. Konuch 
Florida Cable Telccoiiimunicatiolls Assoc., Inc. 
246 E, 6"' Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FI, 32303 
d kon 11 chlii>,fc ta . coil1 

! 


